Commonwealthof Virginia

General Assembly
RICHMOND

February 13, 2017

The Honorable Elaine Chao
Secretary of Transportation

U.S. Department of Transportation
1230 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20590

Dear Madam Secretary,

We read with regret the letter of February 10, 2017 from the executive director of the Federal Transit
Administration to the Governors of Virginia and Maryland, and the Mayor of Washington, D.C. related
to withholding certain transit funds from the three jurisdictions.

As elected representatives of the people of Virginia, we are keenly aware of the essential need for
public safety generally, and for the need to improve safety of the Washington Metropolitan Area
Transit Authority (WMATA) Metrorail system. For this reason, representatives of the three
jurisdictions worked with a sense of urgency and successfully drafted the common text of the Metro
Safety Compact, which must be approved in identical form by the three jurisdictions to take effect.
The three jurisdictions did so to comply with the February 8, 2016 directive from FTA to establish a
State Safety Oversight Program, which specified a February 9, 2017 deadline.

Apparently, the FTA was not aware at the time of its February 8, 2016 directive that the Virginia
legislature is in session for only a few weeks a year starting each January. February 8, 2016 was long
passed the deadline for introducing legislation for what was left of the 2016 session. We understand
that representatives of Virginia pointed out to FTA some time ago that the February 9, 2017 deadline
would fall in the middle of the 2017 General Assembly session, which started January 11, 2017.

The text of the Metro Safety Compact drafted by the three jurisdictions in 2016 was introduced in the
Virginia House of Delegates and the Virginia Senate last month at the beginning of the 2017 session as
H.B. 2136 and S.B. 1251, respectively. These bills have already passed each house of origin. We have
every expectation they will be submitted to Governor McAuliffe by the end of this month to be signed
into law. If we could accelerate this process we would, but we hope you recognize that the General
Assembly of Virginia is proceeding as fast as possible within the bounds specified in the Constitution of
Virginia.



We therefore find it unreasonable that FTA withhold statewide transit funds for Virginia. We
respectfully request that you suspend the February 10, 2017 FTA decision, at least as it applies to
Virginia, while Virginia continues to make its best efforts to enact the Metro Safety Commission and
take the necessary follow up steps to make it operational. Moreover, we call your attention to the
need to consider revisions to the 50-year old WMATA Compact. We urge you to take the lead in
bringing the three jurisdictions together to do so. In our view, the WMATA Compact’s limitations not
only leave WMATA's long-term financial stability in doubt, but contributed to the safety problems that
initiated the need for the forthcoming Metro Safety Commission.

Sincerely,
s —c— )
“Del. James M. LeMunyon Sen. George L. Barker
Chief Patron H.B. 2136 Chief Patron S.B. 1251
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